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          Agenda Item #  

TO:  ULDCR Committee 

FROM: Jeff Kurtz, Project Coordinator 

DATE: April 14, 2025 

SUBJECT:  Matrix Supplementing Sign Code Draft 
 

Background: 

Attached please find a matrix that provides information on what the Town’s current code allows 
in the various zoning districts with respect to signage.  At the committee meeting staff  will be 
presenting a pictorial review of signs that exist throughout Town.  The review will not focus on 
which of the  signs are in compliance with the current code, but rather they will be the basis for 
the committee to give guidance on what size, location  and type of signs should be permitted by 
the new sign code.  Sign codes should be tailored to the individual community and the committee 
is in a better position than staff or the Town Attorney’s office to determine what the community 
standards are or should be.   We look forward to working with the committee to produce an 
effective sign code for the Town. 

Recommendation: 

Committee review, discussion, and direction. 


